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deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Jon, Frank
To: Kyle Hilberg; Kody McCann
Cc: Froikin, Sara (she/her/hers); Sareen, Neha (she/her/hers); Petriman, Viorica (she/her/hers); Chan, Suilin;

Marmo, Brian (he/him/his); Stephanie Wilson
Subject: RE: Atlantic Shores Comments to Draft Permit OCS-EPA-R2 NJ 02
Date: Monday, September 16, 2024 6:42:09 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Hi Kyle,
 
Acknowledging receipt.
 
Thanks,

Frank
 

From: Kyle Hilberg <Kyle.Hilberg@atlanticshoreswind.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 5:34 PM
To: Jon, Frank <Jon.Frank@epa.gov>; Kody McCann <Kody.McCann@atlanticshoreswind.com>
Cc: Froikin, Sara (she/her/hers) <Froikin.Sara@epa.gov>; Sareen, Neha (she/her/hers)
<sareen.neha@epa.gov>; Petriman, Viorica (she/her/hers) <Petriman.Viorica@epa.gov>; Chan,
Suilin <Chan.Suilin@epa.gov>; Marmo, Brian (he/him/his) <Marmo.Brian@epa.gov>; Stephanie
Wilson <Stephanie.Wilson@atlanticshoreswind.com>
Subject: RE: Atlantic Shores Comments to Draft Permit OCS-EPA-R2 NJ 02
 

 
Hi Frank,
 
Please find responses to your questions below in blue.
 
Please reach out should you have any further questions or need any additional information.
 
Thanks,
Kyle

Kyle Hilberg
he/him
Permitting Lead

kyle.hilberg@atlanticshoreswind.com
www.atlanticshoreswind.com
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Disclaimer: This email and any attachments sent to Atlantic Shores team or their intended
recipients should be considered confidential, may contain legal, professional and/or other
privileged information, and intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, do not use the information in this email in any way; delete and notify the sender.
 
 

From: Jon, Frank <Jon.Frank@epa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 12:57 PM
To: Kyle Hilberg <Kyle.Hilberg@atlanticshoreswind.com>; Kody McCann
<Kody.McCann@atlanticshoreswind.com>
Cc: Froikin, Sara (she/her/hers) <Froikin.Sara@epa.gov>; Sareen, Neha (she/her/hers)
<sareen.neha@epa.gov>; Petriman, Viorica (she/her/hers) <Petriman.Viorica@epa.gov>; Chan,
Suilin <Chan.Suilin@epa.gov>; Marmo, Brian (he/him/his) <Marmo.Brian@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Atlantic Shores Comments to Draft Permit OCS-EPA-R2 NJ 02
 

Think Secure: This is an external email. Use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding.

 
Hi Kyle,
 
Additional questions:
 

1. Regarding your request:
 

Please edit the Project Description to read “proposes to construct (install) and operate
two offshore wind farm projects totaling approximately 2,840 megawatt (“MW”) in
the designated Renewable Energy Lease Area OCS-A 0499.”
 

Can you provide a breakdown of the total 2,840 MW for Project 1 and Project 2?
               

As described in the FEIS, Project 1 is anticipated to be approximately 1,510 MW and Project
2 is anticipated to be approximately 1,330MW.
 
“The proposed Atlantic Shores South Project (consisting of Project 1 and Project 2) described
in the COP and this Final EIS would be approximately 1,510 megawatts (MW) for Project 1;
the number of MW is yet to be determined for Project 2. Atlantic Shores has a goal for Project
2 of 1,327 MW…”

 
The final size of both projects is subject to change based on numerous factors including
ongoing state offshore wind solicitation outcomes.
 

2.   This is concerning the recent Vineyard 1 blade incident.  Are you planning to use GE Vernova
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Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

blades for the Atlantic Shores turbine blades?  If yes, please discuss any steps you are
taking/planning to take to prevent a similar incident, if any.

 
Atlantic Shores has announced its selection of Vestas as our preferred turbine supplier for
Project 1. Refer to https://atlanticshoreswind.com/atlantic-shores-selects-vestas-as-
preferred-turbine-supplier-for-its-1-5-gw-project-in-new-jersey/
 
Atlantic Shores has not yet announced a preferred turbine supplier for Project 2.

 
  

3. Regarding:
 

Point of Contact:
Kyle Hilberg
Kyle.Hilberg@atlanticshoreswind.com
 

               Do I keep Jennifer Daniels as the addressee of the final permit and remove Stephanie Wilson
from the cc and include you instead?
 
                Jen Daniels should remain the addressee of the final permit. Please keep Stephanie and I
both in CC if possible.
 
 
Thanks,
 
Frank
 
 

From: Kyle Hilberg <Kyle.Hilberg@atlanticshoreswind.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 1:03 PM
To: Marmo, Brian (he/him/his) <Marmo.Brian@epa.gov>
Cc: Froikin, Sara (she/her/hers) <Froikin.Sara@epa.gov>; Jon, Frank <Jon.Frank@epa.gov>; Sareen,
Neha (she/her/hers) <sareen.neha@epa.gov>; Petriman, Viorica (she/her/hers)
<Petriman.Viorica@epa.gov>; Chan, Suilin <Chan.Suilin@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Atlantic Shores Comments to Draft Permit OCS-EPA-R2 NJ 02
 

 
Hi Brian,
 
Please find Atlantic Shores responses to the questions you posed below in the attached PDF. Please
let us know if you have any questions about the responses or if you need any additional information
from Atlantic Shores. As always, we are happy to arrange a call to discuss if that is helpful.
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